



Meeting of the SFF Committee to be held in the Village Hall, Northiam at 5.30pm, Wednesday 9 March 2022

**Members of the Public and Press are welcome and encouraged to attend.
There will be an opportunity for questions from members of the public.**

AGENDA

ATTENDEES:

- 1) **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:**
- 2) **PUBLIC QUESTIONS (Maximum of 15 minutes)**
- 3) **NOTES of NPC/CIC SFF COMMITTEE MEETING ON 7.1.22 AND MATTERS ARISING**
- 4) **STABLES (& item 10)
PLANNING - CHANGE OF USE**
- 5) **CIC'S QUARTERLY REPORT – FEBRUARY 2022 INCLUDING 'HUB' PROPOSALS**
- 6) **PROPOSAL TO USE A HUB UNIT FOR RYE FOODBANK STORE**
- 7) **FINANCE MATTERS
JEWSON'S ACCOUNT – Named CIC members
BARCLAYS ACCOUNT – Monies to be transferred
UTILITIES – Bill Query
METERS & METER READINGS
SEWAGE CHARGES**
- 8) **AOB**
- 9) **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

PUBLIC EXCLUDED

- 10) **STABLES
EXTENSION OF EXISTING LEASE**
- 11) **CHANGE IN CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN NPC AND CIC AND FUTURE FUNDING**